## Woods Cross High School Community Council Meeting Minutes from April 10, 2019

 Woods Cross High School held it's Community Council Meeting on April 10, 2019 at 2:30 p.m. This meeting was held in the Conference Room at Woods Cross High School. Members in attendance were: Alina Ballard, Maren Hansen, John Haning, Mike Moss, Todd Hammond,
Stefanne Preston, Pat Limas, Charlotte Ita'aehau, Shon Feller, Peg Stout, Marly Ferrin, Wendy McLachlan, Kelcey Tupuola, Rachel Petersen, Marcie Valdez and Via Massey.

- 1. Minutes from the March 6, 2019 meeting were approved.
- 2. Trustland funding: Mike Moss

The school improvement plan for 2018-2019 was reviewed and approved. The plan includes:

Goal #1 - \$107,970 for Engineering and Biotechnology class supplies, .5 FTE for engineering, English, and social studies teacher, Nearpod license, and IVC lab coordinator. This funding will enable WX to offer CE1700 history course.

Goal #2 - \$26,460 for .5 FTE to provide Math labs to increase math proficiency

Goal #3 - \$9,000 for scholarship coordinator salary

Goal #4 - \$25,000 for academic advocate salary and productivity for ESL Study Skills class to improve graduation rate among disadvantaged students.

Projected carryover would be approximately \$15,321 unless funds are used for other needs during the school year.

Plan was approved by the council. Voting was unanimous with the exception of Elaine Oaks who was not at the meeting.

3. Principal's Report - John Haning

Spring sports are going strong. Administration is in the process of hiring teachers for next year. Social Studies, half-time Spanish, Commercial Art teachers and a counselor are needed. Some of the new positions will be funded through the TSSA money approved by the legislature. Funding will be \$100/student, but guidelines for usage have not been clarified as of yet.

4. WX Battle of the Bands winner took 2<sup>nd</sup> place at the Regional competition, and will go to the State competition on April 27<sup>th</sup> at 6:00 p.m. Teacher Appreciation week will be April 22-26<sup>th</sup>. May 29<sup>th</sup> is the all night Graduation Party and more donations are needed as well as volunteer help.

5. Student Body President's report - Via Massey

Wish week was successful with over \$14,000 raised. Talent Assembly will be next Friday the 19<sup>th</sup> of April. Senior officers are in the process of planning graduation ceremonies at Weber State. Prom will be this Saturday, April 9<sup>th</sup> at Woods Cross with many new activities and decorations planned.

## 6. Comprehensive Guidance Report - Pat Limas

Junior CCR's are completed. Registration for next years' Juniors will take place on Thursday and Friday. Course request screen will be open for changes April 12 - 21<sup>st</sup>. Aspire test for Juniors will take place on two late start days April 23-24<sup>th</sup>. AP testing will take place the first two weeks of May. There will be a College Declaration Day in the commons in May. Counselors are checking on graduation requirement for Seniors.

- 7. Deanne Kapetanov was introduced as the new principal for 2019-2020. She comes from Mueller Park Jr. High and is excited to be at Woods Cross next year.
- 8. CTE Report Maren Hansen

The addition of CE1700 History is exciting since it is the course that has been missing for students to complete their associate degree while in high school. Employers have been actively recruiting CTE students from the high school. There will be a new District Advisory board formed to meet with industry leaders and determine the best ways to train students for the workforce. Next Step night has been scheduled for October 9<sup>th</sup> from 6-8 p.m. for next year.

9. Other items:

There was question about the last week schedule. Mr. Haning indicated that Thursday and Friday May 23-24 will be final testing days. Tuesday May 28<sup>th</sup> will be an A/B schedule for teacher consultation days and graduation practice. Wednesday May 29<sup>th</sup> will be the final assembly, yearbook distribution, and graduation. Thursday and Friday May 30-31 will also be for teacher consultation and no classes will be held.

10. Next meeting: Wednesday, May 1st, 2019 at 2:30 p.m. in the WXHS Conference Room.